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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Ce;

Subject:
Attachmﬁrns{

Dear Sir/Mdm,

lvy Yeo <claims2@fta.com.sg>

Thursday, 21 March 2019 3:15 PM

‘admin’; 'rta’; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation; survey@jpknights.com; claims@ajaxinspection.com

'‘ANG Yvonne'; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; 'KHONG Lynn'; Gary
Soon; Grace Ho; Elise Chong; 'Jas Tan Siok Thiew'

Check Market Value (MV) - SOMO1HJF / SLH 3781A /DOA:13.03.19

SLH 3781A PARF.pdf

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48

hours.

Thank you & Warm regards,

vy Yeo
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No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 (Ext:917) = Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email: mgjgrsgﬂgx@ﬂa.com.sg
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

1ofl

> Back to OneMotoring

https:ﬂvri.lla.gov.sg!lta!eractionfcnquireRebaleByPublicBeforeDereg..

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Perlod(‘fears]:
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount;

Singapore NRIC
5060H

SLH3781A
No

21 Mar 2019

NISSAN

X-TRAIL 2.0 CVT ABS 4WD S/R
7-STR

Silver

2016

MR209066778
IN1JANT32Z0002619
106.0 kW (142 bhp)
$23,227.00

310ct 2016

310ct 2016

o]
$24,518.00 /L ]{{ _ﬁ

Yes
300ct 2026
$18,388.00

300ct 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW
(130bhp)

10

$56,410.00

§42.914.00

$61,302.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Mar 2019
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M/

21/3/2019, 3:06 pm



